

# PTA General Membership Meeting

# June 12, 2023

## **Meeting Minutes**

Meeting called to order at 7:06 p.m.

- ❖ Approve May Meeting Minutes Penny Keller motioned to approve; Jessica Petro seconded. Minutes approved.
- ❖ PTA President's Report We chose the winner of the donated corn hole set (donated by Ms. Ryan) that was raffled off: Amy H. is the winner. Congratulations! The PVMS PTA Audit in July Jessica and Dave Petro will conduct the audit.
- Treasurer's Report No update since last meeting. Reimbursing for expenses for recent events. Ms. Roberge needs a signed budget for Shakespeare. We can take care of that.
- Principal's Report Principal Rick Robb
  - Last principal's report! Principal Robb is leaving to become an Assistant Principal at River Hill HS next year. He has had a wonderful seven-year run. The PVMS PTA always been supportive. Always wonderful ideas. Helped fund the Shakespeare wonderful opportunity each year. Returning students comment on it. Just in the past few weeks: the 8<sup>th</sup> grade dance, the picnic that had to move indoors. Amount of support that given teachers spectacular. Thank you!
  - The new PVMS principal will be Richard Smart. Lauren Giles should email him to let him know that the PTA (Lauren) updates the marquee.

### **❖ PTACHC Delegate Report**

After-prom update given at the PTACHC meeting. Proms were held in the county during the April 28 through May 26 timeframe. Talked about student attendance and how all the events went (proms and after-proms). Also at the meeting, talked about the River Hill HS incident (the false bomb threat and lockdown), which also hit other schools earlier this year. Parents said they were receiving information from their students instead of from the school system. They are surveying parents and will package information on what parents would like to see, and will share with everyone next school year.

#### PVMS PTA Board Officers Election

The PVMS PTA Board Officers election for the 2023-24 school year took place. Ten PTA Members in attendance voted to elect the following slate:

- President Hala Sahli (parent of rising 6<sup>th</sup> grader from Guilford ES Welcome!)
- VP1 Jen Macomber
- VP2 VACANT
- Recording Secretary Lauren Giles (returning)
- Corresponding Secretary Kelly Rende
- Treasurer Holly Devaser (parent of rising 6<sup>th</sup> graders from Guilford ES Welcome!)
- PTACHC Representative Nicole Bumphus (returning)

The 10-0 vote was unanimous in favor of the slate. Congratulations to our new (and returning) Officers!

### Committees:

# Fundraising (General) -

- The PVMS corn hole raffle did well; it raised \$160 online in addition to \$270 cash plus a \$20 donation.
- The Fun Run netted \$1,547 after small fees; we have about \$100 in receipts to pay out of that so means about \$1,400 earned with 18 kids running. Recommend doing Fun Run next year maybe in the fall?
- TGI Friday's check still haven't received.

## 8th Grade Committee -

The 8<sup>th</sup> grade dance: \$2,048. 8<sup>th</sup> grade t-shirts: about \$2,000. The 8<sup>th</sup> grade picnic – moved indoors due to air quality issues. **All paid for by a donor. Thank you so much!** 

Thank you to our outgoing PVMS PTA Board for all your hard work this year. Jen Renkevens gave out thank yous to everyone and showed her appreciation, including for our three wonderful custodians. Thank you, Jen, for being our fearless leader, and for all your involvement in the PVMS PTA over many years!

Motion to adjourn; meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.